

AURIANNA MANSELL

301-659-2704

aurianna.mansell.va@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/auriannamansell/

auriannamansell.com



SUMMARY

I am a motivated, positive professional educator, customer service expert, and artist with 2 and a half years classroom and freelance design experience. During my tenure as a teacher, I used my skills in the arts, such as innovation, production, and improvisation, to give students a creative and quality learning experience. Having extensive tenure in customer service and production, I am well versed in executing the consumer and stakeholder's visions.

EDUCATION

Stevenson University

Bachelor's Degree in Film, Video, and Theater
2009-2016

Grand Canyon University

Master's Degree in Secondary Education
2022-Present

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Spanish
- Photography
- Production/Directing
- 3D Modelling (Blender)
- Studio Art
- Conversational Spanish
- Video Editing (Final Cut Pro)
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Writing and editing

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Graphic Design Specialization** - California Institute of the Arts
 - **Ideas from the History of Graphic Design** - California Institute of the Arts
 - **Introduction to Imagemaking** - California Institute of the Arts
 - **Introduction to Typography** - California Institute of the Arts
 - **Fundamentals of Graphic Design** - California Institute of the Arts
- **Meta AR Professional Certificate** - Meta
 - **Foundations of AR** - Meta
- **Teaching English as a Foreign Language** - International Open Academy
- **Studio Arts Assistant** - Letter of Recognition, College of Southern Maryland

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

English Language Development Teacher & Department Chair

Prince George's County Public Schools | AUG 2023 - Present

- Earned a Level 3-Proficient score per the Danielson Framework for Teaching Evaluation
- Executed Maryland state testing and reporting.
- Elevated students to Honor Roll.
- Utilized Spanish Skills to communicate and translate for students with minimal English.
- Prepared students for WIDA Access testing in accordance to statewide standards. in addition to, accommodations.

Independent Contractor

TutorMe Education, BookNook, Private Tutor. | MARCH 2023 - Present

- Advertised and provided tutoring services to students K-12 across the United States across multiple subjects.

Language Arts Teacher

Charles County Public Schools | JAN 2022 - MARCH 2023

- Collaboratively planned with department and grade level.
- Deemed an effective teacher per the Charlotte Danielson Framework.
- Developed rapport with parents using professional communication and proactive problem solving.
- Supported and innovated to meet needs post pandemic.

Amazon Associate

Amazon Fulfillment Center Arlington, VA | OCT 2020 - JUNE 2021

- Problem solving customer orders and time efficient product management.
- Managed product receptacles and palletized/ received product
- Managed warehouse associates with data analytics.
- Cross trained in multiple positions
- Monitored order dispatch to delivery.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Long Term Substitute

Charles County Public Schools | OCT 2021 - DEC 2021

- Taught Spanish and AVID curriculum
- Position led to full time teaching position.
- Transformed concepts to meet needs and interests of students.
- Attended meetings and trainings.

Independent Contractor

QKIDS | JULY 2019 - JAN 2020

- Taught math, science, and English as a Second Language to students across China, ages 3-12
- International TEFL certified.

Assistant Manager

Foster's Grille | DEC 2018 - OCT 2020

- Managed restaurant and bar in compliance with Maryland state liquor and food safety laws.
- Handled catering orders, scheduling events, and fundraisers.
- Cash handling, POS operations, and bar maintenance.

Cashier & Line Cook

Cafe Rio | MAY 2015 - APRIL 2018

- Quality customer service.
- Effective communication.
- Cross trained in different positions.

DESIGN & FREELANCE

Blender 3D

- Low Poly Models (FFVII Cloud and Kingdom Hearts Sora)
- Donut
- Isometric Room
- Wine Pour

Cinematographer & Editor

Baltimore | APRIL 2014 - MAY 2016

- Final Cut Pro/ Adobe Creative Suite
- Lighting, Assistant Producer, & Sound Design
- AVID
- Projects:
 - Carroll Mansion Promotional Material
 - Dyslexia Tutoring Network
 - Carroll Mansion Promotional Videos
 - The Road Goes On.

Writer

Baltimore | APRIL 2016 - SEPT 2016

- Wrote articles for online magazines:
 - The Artifice
 - BaltimoreGamer.com
- Interviewed and sent inquiries to educational institutions, directors, and researched programs.
- Freelance article writing via Upwork

Graphic Designer

Peace Treaties Clothing | OCT 2020 - 2021

- Designed custom orders, logos, and advertisements for customers.
- Executed custom prints.
- Created deliverables within a 12 hour turn around.

Sound Design

Community Action Partnership, Inc.

Community Assistance Network | OCT 2011 - DEC 2011

- Boom microphone operator.
- Sound design assistant